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'Kay Flynn -+
—
To: Kimberley Pena 0] 67 15) L)1 8 "; ]
Cc: Vic Cordiano; Cayce Hinton; David Wolfe
Subject: RE: Dockets in Tomorrow's Agenda

Based on this e-mail, I have corrected/991958 8o include "d/b/a axessa"
991948, and "Northpoint" to

(Co Code TR026), changed "Met" to "MET™1 :lj‘f'f'

"NorthPoint" in 991919. I understand that your correction in 000032 was L1 -

directed only to staff's rec. '
Sl

It is helpful for RAR to get these corrections before the order is —
issued, and would be even more helpful to get them before the rec is 23;
filed. Whatever you can work out with CMU to speed the process of being Gjln
sure the RECORD is correct would be greatly appreciated by RAR! Thanks. )
Kay

————— Original Message-----

From: Vic Cordiano

Sent: Tuesday, February 29, 2000 8:46 AM

To: David Wolfe; Kimberley Pena; Cayce Hinton

Cc: Calvin Favors; Beth Keating; Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Dockets in Tomorrow's Agenda

Here are some relevant snapshots from CMS. Kim, the company names
identified in the titles for 991958-TP and 000032-TP are correct and

the recs and respective agreements are correct, too.

QUIT NEXT PREVIQUS

Colorado River Communications Corp. (TI263)
Columbia County

Columbia County Board of Commissioners

Columbia Telecommunications, Inc. d ok ke ko k ok ok k ok ok ok kok

QUIT NEXT PREVIOUS

TX094 Hart Communications (HTR & L Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a)
hkkkhkrkhkkkkx ik I I
*TG595 Hartman and Tyner, Inc. d/b/a Hollywood Greyhound Track |

————— Original Message-----

From: David Wolfe

Sent: Tuesday, February 29, 2000 7:47 AM

To: Kimberley Pena; Vic Cordiano; Cayce Hinton
Cc: Calvin Favors; Beth Keating

Subject: RE: Dockets in Tomorrow's Agenda

suggestion, if this task has to be completed, I suggest all agreements
first go to Ms. Pena for checking of the names after they are received
in records. After being stamped as received in legal, give the
agreements a 3 day window to be checked for the appropriate name, then
brought down to the division of telecommunications for assignment. This
would mean all agreements will have been checked before reaching the div
of telecom and this scenario won't happen again.
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----- Original Message-----

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2000 7:33 PM

To: Vic Cordiano; Cayce Hinton; David Wolfe
Qc: Calvin Favors .

Subject: Dockets in Tomorrow's Agenda

Sorry, gentlemen! vyou tco, Vic. Due to recent discrepancies, more
prominent in a particular corner than in the others, I have been given
the job of checking that the names of the certificated companies match
EXACTLY with the certificated name on file with this Commission.

I will be checking these names when I get the recs. I have asked that
they be given to me on the Monday before recs are due to allow time for
me to double check the names and for you to make any appropriate
changes. VIC, I have to do this no matter what, so if you bring them
late to me, I cannot promise that I will have them done by deadline.
Calling me every five minutes will only slow me down, so please be
patient and I will get them to you as soon as they are ready.

Here are the discrepancies I found in the Recs for tomorrow's Agenda. I
don't expect you gentlemen to jump and try to fix these. I just giving
you a heads up on what I was going to be looking for in the recs. Of
course, I do have a problem with one of them. VIC, the missing d/b/a in
991958 makes me uncomfortable. Please look into it and give me some
feedback.

VIC:

991958-TP - needs "d/b/a axessa"

¢00032-TP - "HTR & L"

CAYCE:

991548-TP - "MET"

DAVID:

99191%-TP - "NorthPoint™

That's all. I hope this is not too much of an inconvenience for you.
Thanks!





